August?, 1941

Dear Topley,

I em encloaing (&) four sheets giving randomisationa for three
stations taking 60 sheep each and one taking 30, outslde only.

{b) Skeleton forms for individusl sheep records. FEach form
={11l teke slx sheep, 1.e. &ll having the same dosage snd trent-
ment, belng duplicates for each of three wetting sgenta. I heve
put in the ﬁhagr numbers apvroprlsate to dosags O in the flret
randomisation on these two mod@l sheata. The eantriss &re in order

traantment
of obasrvation. Of the 9 egy counta, three precede/ond slx follow
it, after a convenlent lnterval. Each count involves 9 numbers
for aach sheep, i.e., sctusl counts la the three cells, dlvidad
into three groups according %o specles. The only sub-totale I have
laeft space for are those for the total count of the two duplioate
sheep in each epecles group.

The inside flock has, I belleve, only two welghinge, at an interval
of a fortnight, and is then slasughtered for ~orm ocount. This wlll,
I believe, involve & lrrgish number of apecles, which can be‘puft
on succeasive lines. The outeide flock is kept up to eix fort-
nightly welghings, l.e., 10 weeks in ell, or more if thls 1s

profitable, end is then, I swmpose, sold for slauphter or as



breeding awea.

Let me know if these forms requlre any reviasion to bring
them into harmony with the Committee's declslons. Three of
the Statlons will require five lnelde and five putalde forms,
while the fourth requires five outslde forms only. The
randomisation sheets strletly nesd not be sent out, 1f the
gheep numbersg are all entered on the record forms before these
rre dlatrlbuted, but they might be ugeful, even if thlis wera done,
at the initlal sorting.

The College 1s behaving oe badly #a it can manage about my
gecretary. I shall have to approach the Rockefeller Committas
to eee 1f they will carry her salary for a time. I ghall have
good suprort from the Medleal Hesearen Counell, but sghonld be glad
of that also of the Agricultural HRessarch Cou:ngll in meking this
epplication. Do you think you cen help?

Yours slncerely,



